
Will Richter

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dion Card

Monday, June 3, 2024 4:26 PM

Will Richter

Amy Dettmer
FW:Thank you!
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Dion Card I Library Public Services Clerk

Grand Rapids Area Library
dcard@grandrapidsmn.gov
cityofg rand rapidsmn. com
Offi ce: 2 1 8-327 -8823 . F ax: 218'326-7644

140 NE 2nd Street. Grand Rapids . MN . 55744-2662

From: Meade Davis <mdavis@isd318.org>

Sent: Monday, June 3,2024 4:24 PM

To: Dion Card <dcard@grandrapidsmn.gov>; Tracy Kampa <tkampa@grandrapidsmn.gov>

Subject: Thank you!

My Sth grade ctass LOVED doing a biography project around the "Who ls/Who Was" series! I real'l,y

appreciate the great setection that was in our area tibrary and I al,so appreciate the ease in getting a few

other titl,es from surrounding area Libraries. We are al,so very thankful, of the (quite) extended check-out

time aLtowed to real,l,y dive into these books. I thought you wou[d enjoy a few pictures of my students with

their chosen biograPhy :)

Thankyou again!!Have a great summer!

Meade Davis
5th Grade - West RaPids Elementary
327-57OO Ext 41846
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